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Dear Marks

Congratulations, summa cum lande, on your book.

With 20 months of work on the 26 volumes behind us, we know how many

weeks and months of research, cross-checking and refining lie behind

sone of your simplestistatements. We re-checked some as we read your
books You build a case which seems to us impregnable. Practically all
the points you make are the ones that have concerned us moste

At this writing there seems little prespect of renewing our
brief acquaintance of early 1964 when you came out after a television
interview and we all discussed the assassination through the aftermoon
and dinner, and then we took you to yowr lecture appointment in San
Prancisco. We're now taking advantage of the same mutual friend to
put before you a question which seems fundamental just now. If you
know the answer and care to do so, would you please, at your convenience,
let us know ? It's this:

Wao declassifiied the PBI report of December, 1963 (and its
supplement of Janumary, 1964) ? When was this done, and is there any
indication why ? We ask this because everyone, from Salandria on,
seems t0 write around this point. Assuming the report was classified
in the first place, the upheavel following its declassification suzzests
that something more than normal dureaueratic routine may have been ‘
involved. TPor instance, if the source itself did the declassifying,
the orly inference we can discern that makes any sense would seem to
point toward some sort of bailing-out operation, a move toward dis-
assceolating the source agency from the work of a commission apparently
destined to face mounting criticism (as shown by the Sylvan Fox book
last £2ll, if by nothing else). :

There are, of course,ndozens of things we'd like to talk
over with you, and if you should find Yourself with an hour or s0 %o
spare,by all means give us a ring, DUnlap 8—@426. and we'll see if
schedules can be asynchronized.

_ Your book has been more than worth waiting for. Until much
more evidence is made public, we don't expect ever to see a better one.
Moat cordially,

A .

James D. White

35 Castle Rock Drive

Mill Valley, Calif. 94941



